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June 8, 2020    
 
Mr. Edward Ferrell 
GC&E Systems Group, LLC.  
5835 Peachtree Corners East, STE A 
Peachtree Corners, GA 30092 
 
Dear Mr. Ferrell: 
 
This is to advise you that the award to your company for RFQ Q2019038, Vanderbilt SMS Software 
Maintenance Support as shown on the attached page has been renewed. 
 
The renewed award is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Request for Quote and with 
your pricing remaining firm from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 with an option to renew.  This 
award letter is not an official order. 
 
If you have any questions about this renewal award, please contact Jeanette Gray at 770-426-3362 or 
jeanette.gray@cobbk12.org.  The Technology Services Department contact is Paul Cordone, 770-514-
3880.  We appreciate your interest and participation in the CCSD solicitation process. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
David Odom, CPPO 
Director of Procurement Services 
 
jmg 
 
cc: Accounts Payable 
 John Santacroce, GC&E 
 Scott Johnson, GC&E 
 Paul Cordone 
 Thomas Marshall 
 Debbie Stinchcomb 
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RFQ Q20190038, Vanderbilt SMS Software Maintenance Support 
GC&E Systems Group, LLC (Vendor-PO Mailing #102427) 
Renewal Award Letter, Page 2 
 

# Part # Description Est. Qty Unit Price 

1 EU-MNT-SFT-25 

Software Maintenance Agreement for 25-
User System 

1 $14,733.16 

12 months of remote factory software 
support for SMS 25-User system.  Includes 
unlimited telephone and remote support 
24 hours a day, 7 days a week, software 
upgrades (v5.36 and above) and annual 
System Health Check.  Eligible to send (2) 
people for SMS Administrator Training per 
year at no charge. 

Other 
# Description Discount/Fee 

2 Percent discount for related items. 20% discount off MSRP for equipment 
5% discount off MSRP for services 

3 Hourly rate for additional, related services. 

Straight Time (M-F, 8AM to 5PM - EXCL. 
Holidays) 

Cable Technician - $45 
Network Technician - $70 
Network Engineer - $90 

Network Architect - $105 
Project Manager - $75 

Service (CCTV, ACS, VDV) - $78 
 

Regular Overtime (M-F, After 5PM - EXCL. 
Holidays) 

Network Technician - $105 
Network Engineer - $135 

Network Architect - $157.50 
Project Manager - $112.50 

Service (CCTV, ACS, VDV) - $117 
 

Weekends & Holidays 
Network Technician - $105 
Network Engineer - $135 

Network Architect - $157.50 
Project Manager - $112.50 

Service (CCTV, ACS, VDV) - $156 

 
  
 
 
 


